OFFICE OF THE CONSTABLE

Kevin Stofle

Constable Precinct 3
Williamson County, Texas

MEMORANDUM

TO: Williamson County Judge Dan Gattis
Williamson County Commissioner Precinct 1, Lisa Birkman
Williamson County Commissioner Precinct 2, Cynthia Long
Williamson County Commissioner Precinct 3, Valerie Covey
Williamson County Commissioner Precinct 4, Ron Morrison

FROM: Kevin Stofle, Constable Precinct 3
DATE: May 13, 2014
SUBJECT: Confirmation of Appointment of Deputy Constable

I have selected Aaron Dunning to serve as Deputy Constable for the Precinct 3 Constable’s
Office. This is an open previously budgeted position. Mr. Dunning will be sworn into duty on
June 2, 2014, and begin his service immediately.

Mr. Dunning has honorably served as a Peace Officer for 17 years, including 14 years as a
supervisor, and holds an Advanced Texas Peace Officer Certification. Having successfully
completed an extensive interview and background investigation during the sclection process, I
have full faith and confidence in his ability to perform any and all acts pertaining to the office of
Constable.

I hereby request that the matter of his appointment as Deputy Constable for the Precinct 3
Constable’s Office be placed on the May 20, 2014 agenda of the Williamson County, Texas
Commissioner’s Court for ratification.

Respectfully,

Kevin Stofle
Constable Precinct 3
Williamson County, Texas



